
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Incompleteness Notice, Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, M-2023-043
Tim Naylor <tnaylor@agpros.com> Tue, Nov 26, 2024 at 10:05 AM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Cc: Dan Brown <danbrown@fischerbrownlaw.com>, "cc: Scott Cockroft" <srcockroft@gmail.com>, Steve Kramer
<deucekramer@netscape.net>, Hannah Dutrow <hdutrow@agpros.com>

Ms. Gibson

 

Attached are the updated pages for the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles (M-2023-043) 112c application as
requested in the November 25, 2024, letter regarding the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, File No. M-20230043
Receipt of 112c Construction Materials Reclamation Permit Application Package, Incompleteness Notice
No. 1.

 

Please find attached Pages 1-3 with corrections to the Four C Sons, Inc., and updates to the Quarter
Section reference. Page 8 is included with updated spelling and resigned and notarized. We believe this
addresses items 1-4 of the above noted letter.

 

Thanks

 

Tim Naylor

 

AGPROfessionals

3050 67th Avenue, Suite 200                    

Greeley, CO  80634

970-535-9318 office

970-535-9854 fax

(303) 870-0013 mobile

www.agpros.com
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From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Tim Naylor <tnaylor@agpros.com>
Cc: Dan Brown <danbrown@fischerbrownlaw.com>; cc: Scott Cockroft <srcockroft@gmail.com>; Steve Kramer
<deucekramer@netscape.net>
Subject: Incompleteness Notice, Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles, M-2023-043

 

Good afternoon,

 

Attached for your records is a copy of the Division's Incompleteness Notice for the Seeley Reservoir Stockpiles (M-2023-
043) 112c application. A hard copy will not be sent unless otherwise requested. Please provide the responses to the
incompleteness items by January 24, 2025.

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thank you,

 

Amber M. Gibson 

Environmental Protection Specialist I

[Quoted text hidden]

Mining Permit Application_updated pages 1,2,3,8_20241126.pdf
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